The Mews,

23 Farnham Street,
Cavan,

Co. Cavan

CLW Environmental Planners Ltd.

Phone: 049-4371447/9
Fax: 049-4371451
E-mail: info@clw.ie

Office of Environmental Sustainability,
Environmental Protection Agency,
P.0O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford

22" November 2022
Re: Longfield Poultry Ltd. P1150-01

Unsolicited additional information.

Dear Sir/Madam,

| refer to previous submission to the Agency in respect of the Ammonia Impact Assessment.

As part of this assessment emissions were calculated based on a stack/chimney height of 600mm above
ridge level.

If you require any additional information please contact this office.

Yours Sincerely,

Paraic Fay

Paraic Fay B.Agr.Sc.

Directors: S. Clarke, O. Leddy B.Agr.Sc., P. Fay B.Agr.Sc.
V.A.T. Reg. No. 8277204)



